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From: Margaret Abbey [MAbbey@murrindindi.vic.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 1 November 2010 11:35 AM
To: VIC Redistribution

Subject: Augmented Electoral Distribution Review
Attachments: Augmented Electoral Commission.pdf
Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find below Council’s submission to the review.
Regards

Margaret

Margaret Abbey

Chief Executive Officer

Murrindindi Shire Council

Ph 03 5772 0336

Fax 03 5772 2291

mabbey@murrindindi.vic.gov.au

www.murrindindi.vic.gov.au

<<Augmented Electoral Commission.pdf>>

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, including all attachments, is for authorised use by the intended recipient(s) only. It may
contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to legal privilege. Any personal or sensitive
information contained in this e-mail and/or attachments must be handled in accordance with Commonwealth and/or
State privacy laws as applicable. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and you
must not disclose, distribute, copy or use the information contained in this e-mail or attachments. Please delete it

from your system. Thank you.
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Your Reference

Telephone Enquiries

Margaret Abbey
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Murrindindi

Shire Council
Australian Electoral Commission
GPO Box 4382
Melbourne VIC 3001
ALEXANDRA

Perkins Street,

Dear Sir, Alexandra, 3714

. Ph: 035772 0333
Re: The Augmented Electoral Commission Fax: 03 5772 2291

) . o o i . Local call: 1800 633 792
| wish to advise that Murrindindi Shire Council at its Ordinary Meeting held on
27 October 2010 resolved to make a submission to the augmented Electoral
Commission, particularly in relation to the proposal that the Shire of

Murrindindi be included within the Division of Indi. KINGLAKE
19 Whittlesea-
The grounds for this strong objection are as follows : Kinglake Road,

Kinglake, 3763
e The proposed Indi electorate covers a large geographic area that will

present logistical difficulties for the elected member to adequately consult Ph: 03 5786 1522
with their constituents. This is evident with Murrindindi, with a small Fax: 03 5786 1515
population base located at the southern border of the proposed electorate. Local call: 1800 651 821

o |t will have a significant impact on Member for Indi's ability to adequately
consult with constituents in the Murrindindi Shire Local Government

; YEA
Boundarigs Civic Centre,
e The north-south redistribution does not take into account the significant \S',:;m?f?:'f;le’
relationships developed by Murrindindi Shire with local government and state )
regional development administration to the South and West of the shire. In Ph: 03 5797 2209
this regard the available communications links, transport corridors and Fax: 03 5797 2900 i
community support infrastructure such as hospitals and schools direct Local call: 1800672 719 |
community focus to the South and West.
e The new Division will lead to a fragmentation of common interests with the
Shire of Murrindindi a key stakeholder in tourism and economic strategies Please address all
association with shires on the Goulburn River. The proposed Indi electorate correspondence to
will have a significant focus on the Murray River which is effectively the P.O. Box 138,
electorate’s northern border. Alexandra, 3714

DX: 71402

e There is little professional or social interaction between northern Victorian Email:
communities and those in the Shire of Murrindindi and this has not been msc@murrindindi.vic.gov.au
considered in the proposed redistribution. Website:

www.murrindindi.vic.gov.au
ABN 83 600 647 004




e By retaining the Shire of Murrindindi in the Division of McEwen we will
share common interests with our close council neighbours in Whittlesea and
Nillumbik.

e For reasons outlined above Murrindindi Shire Council is justifiably
concerned with the proposed redistribution of Victorian electoral boundaries
and urge the committee to reconsider a redistribution that would see
Murrindindi Shire Council redistributed to the Federal Division of Indi.

e Council wishes to also express disappointment at the lack of public
information and consultation associated with the latest redistribution
proposal.

Should the Electoral Commission have any further questions regarding this
matter, | would be pleased to provide it with further information.

Yours sincerely,

M
C\:‘C}( wed = \%be@

Margaret Abbey

Chief Executive Officer
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